
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Scrutiny Management Committee 
 
To: Councillors Galvin (Chair), Blanchard (Vice-Chair), Kirk, 

Moore, Scott, Simpson-Laing, Taylor and R Watson 
 

Date: Monday, 21 April 2008 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point in the meeting, Members will be invited to declare any 
personal or prejudicial interests they may have in the business on 
the agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 25 
February 2008. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. Anyone who 
wishes to register or requires further information is requested to 
contact the Democracy Officer on the contact details listed at the 
foot of this agenda. The deadline for registering is Friday 18 April 
2008 at 5 pm. 
 
 



 

4. Update on Work of Health Scrutiny Committee  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

This report introduces Cllr Tina Funnell as Chair of the Health 
Scrutiny Committee, who will update Members on the activities and 
work to date of the Committee. 
 

5. Cultural Quarter for York, linking the City Centre and the York 
North West Development Sites  (Pages 13 - 34) 
 

This report asks Members to consider a scrutiny topic registered by 
Councillor Hogg to examine the vision developed in 2007 for a 
Cultural Quarter for York, linking the city centre with development 
sites in York North West. 
 

6. Any other business which the Chair decides is urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972   
 

Democracy Officer:  
  
Name: Simon Copley 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551078  

• E-mail – simon.copley@york.gov.uk  
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda. 
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date 
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 

• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 
necessary; and 

• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 
 

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

DATE 25 FEBRUARY 2008 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS GALVIN (CHAIR), BLANCHARD 
(VICE-CHAIR), KIRK, MOORE, SCOTT, SIMPSON-
LAING, R WATSON AND D'AGORNE 
(SUBSTITUTE) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLORS TAYLOR 

IN ATTENDANCE COUNCILLOR MERRETT 

39. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members were invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they 
might have in the business on the agenda. 

Councillor Scott declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in Agenda 
Item 4 [Education Scrutiny Committee – Interim Report for School 
Governors Review (Part A)] as he was a School Governor. 

Councillor Moore declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in Agenda 
Item 4 [Education Scrutiny Committee – Interim Report for School 
Governors Review (Part A)] as he was a School Governor. 

Councillor Simpson-Laing declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in 
Agenda Item 4 [Education Scrutiny Committee – Interim Report for School 
Governors Review (Part A)] as she was a School Governor. 

Councillor D’Agorne declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in Agenda 
Item 4 [Education Scrutiny Committee – Interim Report for School 
Governors Review (Part A)] as he was a School Governor. 

Councillor Blanchard declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in 
Agenda Item 4 [Education Scrutiny Committee – Interim Report for School 
Governors Review (Part A)] as he was the Chair of the York Board of 
Young Enterprise, a charity which works with local schools.

40. MINUTES  

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting of the Scrutiny 
Management Committee held on 28 January 2008 and 
the minutes of the Highways Maintenance Scrutiny 
Committee held on 30 January 2008 be signed as a 
correct record. 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



41. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the 
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 

42. EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - INTERIM REPORT FOR 
SCHOOL GOVERNORS REVIEW (PART A)  

Members considered a report which set out progress with the School 
Governors Review and requested additional funding of £650.00 to cover 
the print, postal and database costs in relation to a survey intended to 
confirm the validity of the information currently held on the Governance 
Service database and identify any other information pertinent to the 
objectives of this review. 

The Chair of the Education Scrutiny Committee reported that they had sent 
out 1090 surveys and had received 1050 back. 

RESOLVED:  (i) That the information in the report be noted. 

(ii) That additional funding of £650.00 be awarded 
to the Education Scrutiny Committee to help 
with the costs of the survey. 

REASON: To ensure work can proceed as planned for this 
review whilst complying with scrutiny procedures, 
protocols and workplans. 

43. FINAL REPORT FOR PART B OF THE HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE 
PROCUREMENT AND PFI AD-HOC SCRUTINY REVIEW  

Members considered the final report for Part B of the Highways 
Maintenance Procurement & PFI Ad-hoc Scrutiny Review. 

Members felt that this scrutiny topic had given them valuable knowledge 
regarding the Highways Public Finance Initiative (PFI) and thanked all of 
those that had contributed to it. 

RESOLVED: (i) That Members agreed the following findings of the 
Highways Maintenance Ad-Hoc Scrutiny Committee: 

• There had been an impact on the repayments to 
the Venture Fund caused by the delays in 
implementing the actions agreed as part of the 
Best Value Review. 

• The delays were not unnecessary 

• The total savings made in Highways Maintenance 
since the Best Value Review are significantly 
higher than those identified therefore there has 
been no financial loss to the Council caused by the 
delays in the procurement process. 

Page 4



(ii) That a report be prepared for the Executive 
showing  the findings of this Scrutiny Review.1

Action Required  
1. Submit item on to Executive Forward Plan and prepare a 
report for the Executive.   

GR  

44. TRAFFIC CONGESTION AD-HOC SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE - 
REQUEST FOR FUNDING  

Members considered a report that informed them of the alternative options 
for gathering responses of York residents on the subject of traffic 
congestion, together with details of funding sources. Members had 
requested this information at a previous meeting. 

The Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager updated that there was no 
European funding available to support local transport research.  

The Head of Marketing and Communications had been consulted on 
alternative options and he made the following comment: 

‘A distinction between consultation and research needs to be drawn. The 
research team define research as ‘the collection and analysis of data to 
provide greater understanding’ while consultation is defined as ‘a process 
of dialogue that leads to a decision.’ Our understanding is that scrutiny 
members are looking to understand attitudes to congestion and that is not 
directly linked to a decision therefore, this is research rather than 
consultation. As scrutiny is not in itself a decision making body (and 
consultation needs to be part of a defined decision making process) 
consultation would not be appropriate.’ 

The Council’s tailor-made research tool is the citizen’s panel talkabout, 
which is representative of all sections of the city and is also established for 
research purposes. The Marketing and Communications team would 
therefore recommend the best way for scrutiny members to gain an 
understanding of attitudes to congestion would be through a talkabout 
special, which would cost around £6000.00. 

Members discussed the differences between holding a talkabout special 
and sending a survey to all residents through the Your Ward/Your City 
route. Some Members thought that the talkabout panels were not 
comprised of a good socio-economic cross-section of the community; they 
also questioned how much could be achieved for £6,000. Officers 
commented that it would be possible to ask more in-depth questions by 
using the talkabout facility. 

The Chair of the Traffic Congestion Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee believed 
that these issues were relevant to the whole of the York public and 
therefore everyone should be consulted which is why it was necessary to 
request the £17,000 to enable full consultation to take place. 

Page 5



RESOLVED: That the Scrutiny Management Committee request 
that the Executive be asked for £17,000 to undertake 
a survey of York residents in the Your Ward 
publication.1 

REASON: To ensure Members are in a position to undertake 
effective consultation in this review area in accordance 
with budgetary provision and procedures. 

Action Required  
1. Submit an item on to the Executive Forward Plan and 
prepare a report to the Executive.   

GR  

Councillor J Galvin, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.05 pm and finished at 5.45 pm]. 

Page 6



 

  

 

   

 

Scrutiny Management Committee 21 April 2008 

 

Report of the Head of Civic, Democratic and Legal Services 

 

Update on Work of Health Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Summary  
 

1. This report introduces Cllr Tina Funnell as Chair of the Health 
Scrutiny Committee, who will update members on the activities 
and work to date of the Committee. 

 

Background 
 

2. The Health Scrutiny Committee was formed in May 2006 to 
carry out the statutory health scrutiny function which was 
previously under the remit of the Social Services and Health 
Scrutiny Board.  
 

3. Cllr Tina Funnell will update members on: 
 

a. Progress on the development of a Local Involvement 
Network (LINk) for the City of York area.   

b. The Health Scrutiny Committee’s contribution to the 
“Annual Health Check” – the assessment process for 
NHS Trusts for 2007/8. 

c. Planned work for the remainder of the municipal year 
d. Other relevant issues connected with the health and 

social care of the citizens of York. 
 

4. The programme of work for the remainder of the year and into 
the next municipal year will focus on the needs of elderly people 
with dementia who are accessing secondary care at York 
District Hospital.  
 

5. A work programme is enclosed at Annex A. 
 

Consultation  
 

6. Members working in health scrutiny are in close and frequent 
consultation with colleagues from the health trusts and other 

Agenda Item 4Page 7



organisations which impact on the healthcare of people in York 
as well as community representatives. 

 
 
Options 
 
7. Members may receive this report and ask any relevant 

questions of the Chair of the Health Scrutiny Committee.  They 
can decide the frequency of future reports to SMC. 
 

Analysis 
 
8. Members need to consider the future workload of the committee 
when requesting frequent updates from any source. 
 
Corporate Values 
 

9. This report is relevant to the Corporate Value of encouraging 
improvement in everything we do. 

 
Implications 

 

10. There are no known Financial, HR, Equalities, Legal, Crime and 
Disorder, IT or other implications at this stage.  
 

Risk Management 
 
11. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy, 

there are no risks associated with the recommendations of this 
report. 

 
Recommendations 

 
12. Members are asked to receive the report on the progress of the 

Health Scrutiny Committee and decide on the frequency of 
future updates. 
 
Reason: to inform Scrutiny Management Committee of the work 
and progress of other Scrutiny Committees. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Contact details: 
Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Quentin Baker 
Head of Civic, Democratic and Legal Services 
 

Barbara Boyce 
Scrutiny Officer 
01904 552909 
barbara.boyce@york.gov.uk  
 

 

Report Approved � Date 14-04-08 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  None 

 

All √ Wards Affected:   

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 

 
Annexes 
 

Annex A – Health Scrutiny Committee’s workplan 
 

Background Papers 
None 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Health Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 2008 
 
  
April 2008 Submit commentaries to NHS Trusts on core 

standards as part of Annual Healthcheck.  
April/May 2008 Develop relationships with LINk for CYC area. 

Participate in training and events in connection with 
the development of the LINk in conjunction with 
North Bank Forum Receive update from PCT on 
financial recovery. 

June/July 2008 Receive update from PCT regarding dental provision 
in York. 

April/October 2008 Carry out scoping work and research for review on 
provision for elderly people with dementia who 
access services at York District Hospital and make 
recommendations to the trust(s). 

April/December 2008 Ongoing work with LINk and regular updates from 
trusts 

December 2008 Begin preparations for 2008/9 Annual Healthcheck 
  
 

Annex A 
Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Update on Work of Health Scrutiny Committee
	Annex A

	5 Cultural Quarter for York, linking the City Centre and the York North West Development Sites

